(U 400 Seventh St., S.W.

US.Department Washington, D.C. 20590

of Transportation March 11, 2005
Federal Highway |
Administration

In Reply Refer To: HSA-10/CC-59A

Mr. Barry D. Stephens, P.E.
Senior Vice President Engineering
Energy Absorption Systems, Inc.
3617 Cincinnati Avenue

Rocklin, California 95678

Dear Mr. Stephens:

Your February 21, 2005, letter was recently delivered to Mr. Richard Powers of my staff by
Mr. Douglas Bernard. In this letter, you requested formal Federal Highway Administration
review and acceptance of a modified version of your Safe Stop TMA that was originally
accepted as a test level 3 (TL-3) TMA by our office in April 1999 (reference acceptance letter
HMHS-CC59). The original acceptance letter noted that both optional TMA tests

(3-52 and 3-53) were run but that the ride-down accelerations in test 3-52 exceeded the

20 G limit recommended in Report 350. You made revisions to the original design and re-ran
test 3-52. To support your request for acceptance of the modified Safe Stop design, you
enclosed drawings of the modified system, a test report prepared by E-Tech Testing Services
documenting the new test, and a crash test video.

The original Safe Stop TMA is a mobile crash attenuator designed for attachment to the back
of a moving shadow vehicle and can be tilted upward 90 degrees from horizontal for transport.
The modified Safe Stop TMA maintained its original dimensions (3.98 m long x 2.36m wide x
.79 m tall), and its principle energy dissipating elements, but several system modifications
were made. These included 1) replacing the trigger release bolts incorporated into the frame
hinges with lateral release cables that release at the same load level as the original trigger bolts
2) adding lightweight sheet metal cartridge guides to keep the cartridges in alignment during
both head-on and off-set impacts 3) adding lightweight corner gussets at strategic corners of
the frame to allow outward arm rotation but to restrict inward rotation and 4) adjusting the
lengths of the front and back frame arms that make up the bay closest to the truck to provide an
improved collapse geometry while maintaining overall bay length. These modifications are
shown in the attached drawing (Enclosure 1). You stated that none of these system
modifications would negatively affect the successful results previously submitted for tests
3-50,3-51 and 3-53 and, based upon the reduced ridedown acceleration of 19.1Gs in the
second 3-52 test, | concur with your assessment. As can be seen in the test summary sheet
(Enclosure 2), all occupant risk, vehicle trajectory, and structural adequacy requirements were
fully met.
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Based upon your submittal, | agree that Energy’s original Safe Stop TMA, with the above
system modifications, fully meets the TMA evaluation criteria in the National Cooperative
Highway Research Program Report 350 for both the standard and optional TMA crash tests for
TL-3 impact conditions and may be used on the National Highway System when such use is
acceptable to the contracting authority.

Sincerely yours,

/Original Signed by/
John R. Baxter, P.E.

Director, Office of Safety Design
Office of Safety

2 Enclosures
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